
1 

 

 
NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL 

COUNTY COUNCIL AGENDA 

October 4, 2023 

6:00 P.M. 

 

 

   Call to order:    Les Hipp, Vice-Chairman  

   Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance: Johnny Mack Scurry, Council Member 

 

 

1. Adoption of Consent Agenda 

 

a. Newberry County Council Public Safety and Courts Committee Meeting 

Minutes – September 18, 2023. 

b. Newberry County Council Meeting Minutes – September 20, 2023. 

c. Newberry County Council Economic Development Committee Meeting 

Minutes – September 25, 2023. 

 

 

2. Additions, Deletions & Adoption of the Agenda. 

 

 

3. Public Appearances: 

 

a. Alana West – Newberry County 4-H. 

 

 

4. A Proclamation recognizing October 6, 2023, as National Manufacturing Day, 

and October 6-13, 2013, as National Manufacturing Week.  

 

 

5. Ordinance No. 08-01-2023. An Ordinance acting on a request to amend the 

official zoning map established pursuant to Zoning Ordinance No. 12-24-01 as 

revised and amended by Zoning Ordinance 06-11-16 and codified in Chapter 153 

of the Newberry County Code of Ordinances, establishes zoning classification and 

districts as to rezone two (2) real estate parcels totaling twelve and twenty-nine 

hundredths (12.29) acres designated as TMS No. 290-16 and TMS No. 290-12 

from LC-Limited Commercial To RG-General Residential. 

 

a. Public Hearing 

b. Third Reading 

 



2 

 

 

6. Ordinance No. 08-02-2023. An Ordinance acting on a request to amend the 

official zoning map established pursuant to Zoning Ordinance No. 12-24-01 as 

revised and amended by Zoning Ordinance 06-11-16 and codified in Chapter 153 

of the Newberry County Code of Ordinances, establishes zoning classification and 

districts as to rezone one (1) real estate parcel totaling two (2) acres designated as 

TMS No. 530-13 from LC - Limited Commercial to R2-Rural. 

 

a. Public Hearing 

b. Third Reading 

 

 

7. Ordinance No. 09-01-2023. An Ordinance authorizing the creation of a Capital 

Projects Account; authorizing an amendment to the Master Agreement governing 

the Greenwood-Newberry Industrial Park; authorizing the county to retain certain 

Fee-In-Lieu of Tax revenues to fund the Capital Projects Account; and other 

related matters. 

 

a. Third Reading 

 

 

8. Ordinance No. 10-01-2023. An Ordinance acting on a request to amend the 

official zoning map established pursuant to Zoning Ordinance No. 12-24-01 as 

revised and amended by Zoning Ordinance No. 06-11-16 and codified in Chapter 

153 of the Newberry County Code of Ordinances, establishes zoning 

classification and districts as to rezone one (1) real estate parcel totaling one (1) 

acre designated as TMS No. 339-1-10 from RG-General Residential to R2-Rural. 

 

a. First Reading 

 

 

9. Ordinance No. 10-02-2023. An Ordinance adopting the Newberry County Fire 

Protection and Prevention Code, providing for periodic inspections and 

enforcement of the code, and establishing a process for appeals and penalties for 

violations. 

 

a. First Reading 

 

 

 

10. Consideration of a motion to authorize the submission of an application to the 

S.C. Department of Parks, Recreation and Tourism (SCPRT) for a Parks and 

Recreation Development Fund (PARD) grant to make improvements to Lynch’s 

Woods Park. 

 

 

11. Appointments 

 

a. Board of Zoning Appeals – District 6. 



3 

 

 

 

12. Executive Session. 

 

   

13. Public Comments. 

 

 

14. Comments/Requests from County Administrator. 

 

 

15. Comments/Requests from Council. 

 

 

16. Future meetings: 

 

a. Newberry County Council – October 18 at 6 p.m.  

b. Newberry County Council – November 1 at 6 p.m.  

c. Executive Committee – November 6 at 6 p.m. 

d. Newberry County Council Goal Setting Session – November 9 at 6 p.m. 

e. Veterans Day – Offices Closed - November 10 

 

 

17. Adjournment.  



����������	
�����	
�����
����������������	
�����	��������

�������������������

���
����

�������

�

�

����������	
�����	
�����
����������������	
�����	��������

���
����

�������������������

�

�����������	�
���	�
������������������	����
������
�������������������	��

����������������� �����!"����#�#���
������
���������������
����������$�%��� �&�


����'�����������������	���
����������������������������'#�

�

�������������������'��������	���(��������������)�������	����#�

�

�*+�+��"� �����,������
���������
�����

-�����������
����������������

� � ,��������.����
���	�$�������������

� � ����	�/�'��+���'��	����(�����0��������

� � 1�����2��.����+���'��	����(�����
����������

� � 
�����,������
��������������1�����*�������)�����

� � *������0��������������3����
�����

� � $�����2�''����
���.����
�����4�56�

�

$����"� ,��	����.������	��
����������������

�

��#�,���������������������'�������������!"����#�#����������������)������������

������#��

�

�

� � ��!�"#�$%�&"���'��!(���!&)#�('���*����+��$"'�+ ��

�

� ��#�2��.������������ ��� ���� ���������� ���� ���������� ���� ����7��������

�������'�����������8�
1$9���������������	#��

�

� ��#�2��.��� ����� ����� �� ������ ��������� ������ ���� ����	� ���� ������ �:��

���.���������������������.���������.���������	����������������;&����#�

$����%������	� <�� ���.�� �������	� ���� �������'�� ���� ��� ��� �����'�

���������������3��������������$�����������&��������=������#��

�



����������	
�����	
�����
����������������	
�����	��������

�������������������

���
����

�������

�

�

� ��#� 2��.��� ����� ����� ��(����� ����������� ����� ����� 	���>�� ?��������

������'���$������������3����+)�������8?7�$3+9�'�����������������
1$�

��� �	������#� @�� ������ ����� ����������� ����� ;��� ��� ��� ��(���

�(���'��#��

�

� ��#� 2��.��� ����� ���� �
1$� ������� ������ �	� 	���� ����� ��� �������"� �����

8;��<��9�� ����� 8;:����#A�9�� ����� 8;A�&<<#::9�� ��� �� ��� ��� 3������	��

8;A�:#�:9#��

�

� ��#�2��.����������������������3�$��&������#�A#A#�"�B$����
1$�������������

���� �������� ��� ���'� ��������� ����� ����� �������� ������ ����'��

�������=��������������������#C��

� �

� ��#�2��.������������������D��������������������������	�$������3����

��� ; :� ���� ���� ���.#� ������ ����� ������ ����� ��.��	� ���� ���� ��

�������������������������	��%���������������������������.#� �

�

� ��#�2��.�������������������������.������������=���������������������������

��������������'���E�������������������������'������'������������#�

@������������������������������������'��������.����������������������

������������&&��������	������#���

�

� ��#�,�������.���������	��������.������������������������	����#�

��#�2��.�������������������(������������'���������	�����.�����	�

��(����������D���F���������������.�����	>(�������	��������������7���

����������!��������#��

�

� ��#�,�������.���������	������	��������.�����������	��������������#�

��#�2��.�����������������������'����	��������.�'�������������#�@�������

�3�$���.������	���(������������������=����'��#��

�

� ��#� ,����� ����� ��>�� ��� ��.�'� ����� ��� G���� ��(�� ���	�� ���� ��� ���

�������������������������>��������������!��������.������=�������.�����

��������>������������������	���>����(���	��������������#�@����������

�����	�'����=��������'����#��



����������	
�����	
�����
����������������	
�����	��������

�������������������

���
����

�������

�

�

�

� ��#�,�������������������������������������	��������������������'������

������>�����������������������������	�����������(���'����������	�'����

����� ���� ����������� ��� ����� ���� (��������� '�(�#� @�� ����� ��>�� ��

��(���������������������	��������������������������(������'�����������#��

�

� ��#������������������.�����	��������������������	�����������������

������������������'����)������#��

�

� � ��,"�#��%$����(��"�#���'��%$��!(���!&)# ��

�

� ��#�0�������������'��	��������������������	����������������.�'�����������

���'��� �������'�	� ����� �����'������ ������� �� =���� ���������� ����� ������

����'� �������� ��� �������� ��� �)���� ���� '����'� ���� ��� ���=��� ����

��������������������������	�
���	#��

�

� 6������������� ����#�0������������	���������������������������������������

�����������������������
1$�������������	�3����0��������������������������

������B'���������������������	�
��������#C�@����������	�����������	����.�������

��#�/�'���������������������������������	����	�������������������������

��(�#�@����������������	�8������9����.���������������(������(����������������

������������.�������������������������'���������������������	������������#�

��������	����#�0�����������������������������������������������������

������������=������������#�@�����������������������������������������������

�������������������	��)������#��

�

� ��#�0���� ����� �������������� ��(�� ����� ������ ��������'����	� �����.��

��������������)������� ������������	�
���	��������=���� ����#�@��������

��������	�����������'��������'�������	����'���'����������������������'�#���

�

� ��#�0���������������������'����������������� �������'��������������.���

+�������0�(����������.���������������������������'�����@�'���	�<< ���������

���7
�������5������������.������������������;�������#�@�����������������.��������

����)�����������;�� ��&������(�'�;����&�������������'#��

�



����������	
�����	
�����
����������������	
�����	��������

�������������������

���
����

�������

�

�

� ��#�0������������������'����������������������������������������	�������������

��������������������	�.����������(����������'��'�������������������������

��'�����>�����������������(������#��

�

� ��#�0������������	��������(�����������������	������������������������	#�

@�������������������%��	�����������'�(���'����	���(������������������	����

��.�����������'��	����(�������������	��)������������������������'�����#��

�

� ��#� 0���� ����� ����'��	� ���(����� ���� ��� ������� ��� ������ ����� ��� ������

�������������������������������������#��

�

� ��#�0������������	���(����������������3+�$�H������������������������������

���=�� ������ ������������ ��� ���	� ��� ��� '��� ���� ���	� ����� ����� ���.� ���

�������	�
���	#��

�

� ��#�0���������������������������"�����
���������&����'��	�����������'�

������(����'�����
����������������������������'��	����(��������'����	������

��������������#�6���	��!����� ����%�=��='�������������(�����������������������

�����������������������'����	#���#�0�������������������������������������

������������=������������'����������������#��

�

� ��#�0��������������	��������	������������.������������������������
1$������

������������������������������������'�����.#��

�

� ��#�0�����������,����!����� �����	����.������������������������
1$������

�����(��������'�����'�'�������'������������������#�@����������	�������.�'�

���������������������������������������������������������	�������������

����������; :����#�@����������	���������������������������������������	��

���������.������	>(��'���������(�������(�����������(���#��

�

� � 
�-!���!'-�,"�#�($'#���.!�-('.���*����+��$"'�+�/"'��$0(&+ �

�

� ��#�/�'�������������������(���������������������������������������������'�������

���������	�������������	����������������	#��

�



����������	
�����	
�����
����������������	
�����	��������

�������������������

���
����

�������

�

�

� ��#�,��������������������(�����'#�@����������	������������.�����'�������

������������	���=�������������	�����������������������	�������������������

�������������������������������	�����������������#��

�

1 ��"�"!0��(-��.�����'��*(�2��2���(�+�$%���*����+ �

�

� ��#�/�'���������������������'�������������������������������������������	�

���������������������������'�������'����������������
��	�����������	#��

�

� ��#�/�'�������������������������������������(�������	�����������	��������

���'�������������.����������	��������������������������������'#��

�

� ��#�,���������������'��������������	����=�������������>��=���������#��

�

3 � 
�-!��#�%�$���2����#&"���,"!-# ��

�

� ��#�
�����,��������(������������������������	���(���������'��������1�����

���*�������)��������*�������)����������'�������������	#��

�

� ��#�
�����,�������������	�����������=������'���������������'�������������

��������������������������������������������(�������	���(����'�������������

���������'����������������������������������	>���������������'�������������

���	�������������������������������������������	#��

�

� ��#�
�����,�����������	���������������������������������������������	�

������������������������0@+
��(��	���������	���������������������������������

�������������������'������(��#��

�

� ��#�
�����,�������������	���������������'��������������*������=�����#�@��

������������������������������������	�*�������)����0��������������	���(�����.���

�����'������������='����������������	��������(�����������������������������

(��������������������	�#��

�

� ��#�
�����,����������������������������������������������������	�*������

�)��������������������������������������#��



����������	
�����	
�����
����������������	
�����	��������

�������������������

���
����

�������

�

�

�

� ��#� 
����� ,����� ����� ����� ���� ������ ���������� ���	� ���������	� ��������

��(�����'��������'�����.���������������#��

�

� ��#�
�����,������������������'���������������.�'������������������������

��������.����������������������������'��������������������'�������������'�

���� �� ���� �%�� ��%������#�@�� ������������	�*������ �)���������� ����'�	�

��''�������������������������������#�1	����'����������)��������������'����

�����������������'�H��������������'��	����(�����'�����.����������#��

�

4 � �$'#$0(-!��-�3���$����+���!'#%��5�"(0-('.�-��$ �

�

� ��#� /�'� ����� ���� ������	� ������.�'� �� �����������	� ��������� ��� ����� �����

�������	������������������������������������������	�������������������

������������������������������	#��

�

� ��#�/�'���������������������������)���������������	�=������	�������������

����������'����#�@�������������.�����	���������������=������.�'���������%��

	���>�����'��#�@���(���������������	���������.�����'�����������'�����������������

����������������#��

�

� ��#�,�������������������������	������������������	��������������������'�

���'�������	�������������������=�����������������������������#�@������������

���������������������������'������.���������#��

�

6 � �$00('.���$&)��0!'5�(������!�!�"#���!�"#�

�

� ��#�2��.������������������'�����.�����������������������(�����	�����������������

������	���������	����������������������#�@�������������G����'��'������'������

=����'��������������������������������7	���������������������������=����'���

�����'�����.������+��������'�����.�����������������)���������'�����.#��

�

� ��#�2��.�������������3�$��&������������������������������������������������

�����(�����������(������������� ������������:�	���������'������������(���



����������	
�����	
�����
����������������	
�����	��������

�������������������

���
����

�������

�

�

��������(���������������:7	�������.��������������	�������������������(�������

�������'��������������#��

�

� 5��������	� 
���	����#�2��.��� ����� ���� �(���'�� �'�� ��� 3������� +'���� ���

�������	����	����"�������������&&AF�������������&&:F���%�������������AF����

�����������!F��������������������F�������������������#�

�

� ��#�2��.�������������������	�
���	�3�������(�����������	�������(��=����'����

��������������������������������������������������'��	�������	����#�@�������

���	��������.�'����������������'���D������������������������.���������(�������

������������'������	���������'�#��

�

� ��#� 2��.��� ����� �������	�� �� ������� ���� ��� 
������ �������� ����� ����� ���

�(������������������=����)�������������A#�������������������������.������������

;<������������� �������� �������)������#�@�����������������.��� �������������

����������������������;���������#�

�

� ��#�,����������������>������������.���'�������������������������������������

����������'��������'������������������������#�@����.�����	�������������>��

���.�'� ��� ������ ����.�#���#�2��.��� ����� ���� ������� �������� �������� ���.� ��

������.���'����	�������������������������#�@����������������������������

���.�'���������������������.����#�

�

� ��#������,�������.�����#�����.��������������	������	����	�������������

���������������������=�������.�#���#�����.���������������=�������.�#��

�

� ��#�����.��������������.����>���������	�'������������'���������������������.��

�����(����������	����'������������������������#�@����������	���������

���������������������������������������	�
���	#��

�

� ��#�,�������������	���������(��������.��������'����������������������	>��

��(���������������	#��

�

� ��#�����.�����������	��������������	�'������������������������������������(	�

������#��



����������	
�����	
�����
����������������	
�����	��������

�������������������

���
����

�������

�

�

�

� ��#�����.�������������������������.�����>����.�������������������(����(�����������

���������'�����	>(�������������������7����	����.#�@���������������.�������

������.�'�������������������������������'�(������#��

�

� ��#�,������������������������������������	�����	�����������������.�������������

�����	���������	��������'����������������������������������'��������	����������

���������������'�����������	����������������.����������������#��

�

	�2���-(#&"##($'#7�

�

� ��#�����.���'�(��������������������G��������������
����������G������������%#�

@�����������'������������(����������������������������������(�������'�����

6�������������� ���������	�
���	�
�����������'#��

�

� ��#�������������������������G��������������	���#�,����#���������������

�����(����7�#�

�

� ��#�,�����������������������'���G���������<"�:��#�#��

�

�

�

����������	
�����	
�����
�����������

�����	
�����	��������

�

�

�$--�8$2'#$'���$��(������2!(��!'�

�

�

�'-��*��(..�����0��)��$��$"'&(0��

�

�('"��#�����$9�-7�::::::::::::::::�



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

����������	
�����	
����

���
����

�������������������

�

��������� �	
���� �	
�������� 	������������� ���������� ���� ������ ��� ����� ����� ���

�	
���������������������	
���	
������� ��!��"��	���#������������������������$	����

��#
��������
����������#��

�

�	����	$�����������#������
�����%��������������&
�������������

�

'()�)�*�� *	���+	���	������������

� � ,���-�����.�������������

� � /������������	
����0������

� � (	�����������������	
����0������

� � +	�����0�1��
������	
����0������

� � *��%���(��������	
����0������

� � +�$$����1�����	
���������������	��

+	��������������2��������	
�������	�����

/�����3��������4��
����	
���������������	��

� � 4�����������	�����5������4����	��

� � (�1�5�������)	�	���4�%��	������4����	��

� � )�������	��2�*��4����	��

� � ,�6�04	������������	��

� � ��������3���������������7�

� � ���������##��������1��	��	
���8'27�

� �

0)42��� 7��	��9��$:���*������������7����%���

�

0���+	���	������������������#��	�	�����������������������������������&
	�
���	����

���������

�

0���(����������������%	���	��$	��	�����������'���#��	$�����#������

�

!� ��������������� �����!���"#�

�



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�����2�

�

�

"#� ��$����%���&��%����'���  �������&�� �(�����������)������#��

�

� 0������������������	��	���	�����	%���������
�������

�
���������0���������#�%��������	�����

�

� 4
���#����
���	���0���-��������������������	
#���������
����

%�����	��������������0�����##������
�������	��	$�#�����

	������������
##����	���������&
������0�����##���������

������	�������������������	����������	���������	�	
��������

���$$�������1���������������������������	
����	����

�

� *����	��	����������	%����;���

�

�#� ��$����%���&��%���&�*�+�������!����&�� �(�����������)������# 

�

� 0������������������	��	���	�����	%���������
�������

�
���������0���-����#�%��������	����*����	��	������

����	%����;���

�

�� �������� ��,�+����� �-��������������.���!���" �

�

� 0���-������������	��	���	������������#������	����
������

������	����� �
��%�������	��$	����	�����
�����������0���

������#�%��������	������������	��	����������	%����;���

�

� 0�����������������	��	���	�����	%�������#�����������������

0���(������#�%��������	������������	��	����������	%����;���

�

�� ��*�!������ /�

�

�� )���	�������%���

�

�� 0��������������� !<������� �����$$=��4����������

��� ������������ �<������� 4����&
����*� ��	����	��

�



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

� 0������1�����	#��6���������	%������	�����$	�����������%����	����������

�	
�������#���#����#��������	������������������%	�����	������������

�	�1��#�$	������������	
������

�

>� 0&�+�*�����"�"�*� /�

�

�� 0�
���������+��1����?�'���������	��	$�5@����!;����
������

�

� 0���4�%���A��$������'�������0�
���������+��1������	�����

��������#���	����������������	
�����
�������������������

���
����	$�����+
��������������
�������

� 0���A��$��������1���	
����$	���	��	�����#�����������

�������������
��	�����	�����1�������������������#���
������

��$����������	����	������������$	�����

� 0���A��$��������������0�����	��������������	����$
��

���	
#�	
���������������
������	���������#�%��������$
������

�	�1��#�� ����������	�#����������	�������$�������������

� 0���A��$���������0�
���������+��1�������������������	$�����

	
��������������	��������
��������	�����������

#	%���������
�����#�������������

� 0���A��$��������������������1������$�	�������
������������

	
���=��#	%�������������%�������$
������%���������B	��

$
�����������������#����%�����������������#	%�������C������

#�%���������
��	��$����	����	����

� 0���A��$��������������������&
���$����	����	�������������
���	�

������$�����#����������	
��������������	��	�����
�����?�

�����������������%����3���%�	����-���������%�������������

����������	
����0��	�����-	�������?������������=��$��������

�
����$	������������	������������������������������#	��#��	�

���
������������������-����������
���	$�����������������	�

���
������&
���$����	����	����
��������	����	����$����	������

	
������	�������$����	��	������	��	�����
�������������

��������������

� 0���A��$������#���#�����#	%�������������������������

���
���#��	�#;�������������������	�#;�������������	
��������#�



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

�	����������������������������	����	$�D���E������	������	����

��������	$$�������D<�������	�����������������������$������

	
�$�	���������$��������$�	���?�������������������	������	��

������?���	���	$$����$	�����	����D��!������	������&
����	������

�	����	���-�������������D!E������	��	$�����������%���������

����������������

� (�#�����#�����������	$����%�������0���A��$���������������

����D�"������	������	����� ��������	
���������������#��	$�

���%����������	
��D>������	���	�������#�#������	$�DE>������

�����	�����#���������%��
����	�����#�D�<������	��������

���
����D��������	�������	�������� ���%��
����-������������

�����	������������������������	����	��	$�D!�F�����$�	������

�������$	�����

� 2��������	$�����9�������5
����0���A��$���������������

���$	����#�%��������������D!F������	����������������D!��

�����	��	$������������C�D>������	���������������������

DE������������$��������$�	���G�����������������	���	������

�� ��H�����%��#�����$�	%���$
����������	$�D!�������	���D!!�

�����	��	$���������
�����#�����

� 7�����9�������5
�����#���#����0���A��$���������	����

���
����D�!������	�������%��
��C�D��������	������#�$�	��

�� ����D>������	������#�$�	�������#	%����������G#�������

��������	��H��D�������	�����$���������$	�$���
�����D�������	��

������������	
���-���������������	$$�������D�F������	�����

�	����� ������
�����

� 0���A��$�������������������D�������	����������$����	
�������

�����	��������������$
�����������������9�������5
���	$�

D���������	����

� *��������'��	��'���	����B
��������0���A��$�����������������$	��

��������	���5
���������������%�	
������	�����������������

(�%��
��5
����������������9��3�<>������	������%��������	
���

�	�������	�����������������(�%��
��5
����-����������

���1��#��	�0�����	������������������	��	%��������	�����

9�������5
����



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

� (�#�����#���������������	$�5��
�����4��	����	���0���

A��$�����������������������		����������$
�������0�#��������

��������1�	$��	
����������	������
���	�D�F��������	���������

����D!�>������	������� �����%������-�������������������������

�	����&
������	������	��������9��3�F>��-��������������

�
��	�����	������	����������������
�������	��������������

����	��$	��	���	$�������$�����#����

� 0���A��$������	1����	
������$�����#��	$������
�����*���$�����

��%	�%�������#����������#�������������	����#��	��������	��

����=������������������������������$�����#������!""<�����	$�

��#����	������#����������#����	����	����	�������	���$	������

�����������%���	������
�������������	���$	����������#�����#�

���	�����-�������$�	�����
���	��������0�����	���������

	
����������������	����	$�#�����#�������#����������#�������

�������	
������	���#�	$$������		1����������� �������	���	���

� *����� ��$�����#��0���A��$����������������	�������	����#�	$�

$��
�����$
�����������������������������%�	
���������	����

$�����#�������������	$$������		1������������

� *����� ��$�����#��0���A��$������������%	�%���$
����	
����#C�

��������	���$
�������#���	�������������������%��
��$
���

���������	%����	�����#�������$
����������
���	$����������

��&
�������$�����#�������������	$$����$����������������

� 0���A��$��������������� ��$�����#�������#��#���	��	$��
������

���������	����#��	����	������=�������������������������

����������!""<����������������	
����������������������

������	���%����������	����	�����$$��	���%����	����

��#��#���	��	$��
����������������%��#������������	����

	��
���
������	��	�����������1�	$�$��
����

� 0���A��$����������������$��������#������	������������

������������	���������	
�������$�����#�����������B
�����

�
##����	�������#�%���-�����������	
���=���������������

�	$�������	����	����
��������������	���������������	���

���
������-�������������
##����#�����#��	$������������	���

������
����	����



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

� 0���-������������������������#	����������������	���������

5�������	��������	���	$���������#������	�������������

��&
������������������	���	�����������		1��#��������9�������

5
�����������	%��������������%�������������������������#�

��#���%�����-����������������	�����	������	����%������#��	
�

������	���%�����������
�������������	�������	���$	���������

��=���	�����������	
��������������#��	����	���������

��1��#���

� 0������1�������������$���������������������	����$
���

�������	$�D!���������	���D!!��������	��	$���������


�����#������G$�%���	�������������%�H��-�������������

����D>�!������	�������������������������
���������

���	�����������������%���������������� �����������

#�������	��	�����������������	������

� 0�����	�����������	�����%���	��	��������

� 0���-������1����������������
��	$�����	
���=��
������

$
���������C�0������1���������������D!��!������	����

� 0���-����������	�#�������������
���	$�����$
���

��������	
=����%���	��		1������������������	�����

���%�	
���������	����������	$����������������%�	
��

���������1�������
���������������

� 0���-�����������=����1���	�#������	�����$�����%���������

�	������&
����	��	$��	�����������������%���	����%�	
��

�����������$�����������	�������=����1���	�
����������

�����������������������#	��#��	��	��	�#�����1��	�

���%�	
��$
�������������

� 0������1�����������$$����#����������$	�����	��$	��

	
������

� 0���+	���	����������������������������#��������
�	���	������

�	�������������������������
���#����������#������������	
�����

-����������1�	��������	
������������	%�����	��
����6���

�������������������������1���������������-������������

��	�����	�1�	��	
���������1��#��%�����$$	����	�	��������

�%����$��������%���	������	
������
���������	$��������



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

� 0���A��$������������������	������$�
���	$�����	
�����

�	���	$��������	
�����%��������
#���������	���
�����

�����������������$$	����	��	%��$	��������

� 0���-�������������������	
��������������%��
�����������#		���

�
���	
��	�=�=�������	������
������	
�����������
�$�%	������

���
���	���	���	#��6�������

�

<� 	����"�*����#��12��2����#����	����"�*��"&�.���3��!��.��"**���"�*�����

0�� �����%�0"�'��4��&��������.����$����%���&��%�0&�+�*���"���% ���#�

�

�� *�����(�����#�

�

� 0������������������	��	���	�����	%������������������#C�0���(������

#�%��������	������������	��	����������	%����;���

�

�� 	����"�*����#��12�52����#����	����"�*��"&�.���3��!��.��"**���"�*�����

��"� �$��.����&�&��6 ��"%��&���4� ����2��&�&���,��4���7�+�����"%��

8"�4� ��"���"��������"����&���2�������.����$����%���&��%�0&�+�*���"��

�% ���#�

�

"#� �.������"���!�

�

� 0�����������������	��	���	�����	%������������������#C�0����������

#�%��������	������������	��	����������	%����;���

�

�

E� 	����"�*����#��92�:2����#����	����"�*��"&�.���3��!��.��*��"��������"�

�"���"+�0��;�*� ��**�&��<�"&�.���3��!�"��"�������������.���" ����

�!��������!�4�����!��.��7����$���2��$����%����& ���"+�0"�'<�

"&�.���3��!��.��*�&��%�������"���*���"���=��2��2��&�����">���4��&� �����&���

�.���"���"+�0��;�*� ��**�&��<�"�����.�����+"�����"���� #�

�

"#� 0&�+�*�8�"���!�

�



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

� 0���+	���	���������������
����������#�	�����������	�	�����#���#�


��	���������#�
���	�����1��0���+	���	���������������
����������#�

�	������

�

�#� ��*������"���!�

�

� 0������������������	��	���	�����	%��������	���������#C�0���������

#�%��������	������������	��	����������	%����;���

�

�

F� ��� ����"�����"���"����4"+�������+�%���.�+��"% ������.���� ��4"�*�����

�.�� ��" #�

�

� 0������1��������������
�������	����������������������������

������$����$	�����������������	��������������	������������#�	$������

�	��������������������	
������	����%�����������������0	������

4��������<C�*
�������4���������C����������������4��������E��

0������1���������������������	���������#������$������	������	�����

� 0������1��������������������&
�����#�	
��������	%������%����	��

$�	�������	��������	����%��5�������4���������C�0	������

4��������<C�����*
�������4�����������

� 0���+	���	��������������1����������%���������������1�������	
����

�	�������������	������
����	%����������	;���1�����	����

� 0���(��������������	��	���	�����	%��������	��������	���0���

������#�%��������	������������	��	����������	%����;���

�

"� �>�*&��4����  ����

�

�� )	�	���4�%��	������0�����G�H��

�

�� 4��
���	��	$������������������	����������
��
�����	�����	���	$�

,��������	����;>;E�G�HG<H�

�

�� �	�����
���0������



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

� ������!�������0������������������	��	���	�#	����	�� �
��%�������	�C�0���(������

#�%��������	������������	��	����������	%����;����

� ���E��E�������0������������������	��	���	����
���$�	��� �
��%�������	�C�0���

(������#�%��������	������������	��	����������	%����;��

�

!�� ���&��%���&�*�+��"%��"'��"�������"+�"*����? @���++�$��!��>�*&��4�� �  ����

����"���� ��� *&  ����&���!��>�*&��4�� �  ���#��

�

� �	����	��������1�����

�

!!� ������������ �

�

� *�����������	����	�����������

�

!�� �0&�+�*�������� /�

�

� 0���(	��������-�6�����	1����	
���������	����	��������������#�������

��1����$����������	��	����	���	��	����	����	�����������B
������#����0���

���1�����������������=�����������%����B	����������	����������
��������

�
�����	$�����B	���������$$���������������0���-�6�����1����$�������������

����������������	����	���0���-�6���������������	���������#���������

����������������������	�������������������	��	�����	�������������

9�	#�������2�$	�����	����������������������	
������%��������#�����0���

+	���	���������������	��������	
���0���-�6������������
������		��$�	��

�	��#�������	
�����������%����	��
�����������G#����������#��H��0���

-�6����������������1���%���	���$	�������������	�������	
��#���

�%���	����	��	�1����������������������	���	
��#����������$������������

	
���������%�����#���������	$��������

�

!�� �������� A��B&� ���������&��%������� ��"���#��

�

� 0������1���#�%�����
������	����$�����������%�������
���#�#�����#���$
���

����������������	
���	�	
������

� 0������1���������������%��������%���	����	������
������	������������

�����#���	
���	�	
��������������%�����5
�
���,����A���0�����



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

��������

�

�

� -���������������#��$	�������439���	B���G����������������1���	B��H����


�������������������#�����#������������������	
������	
���	������		����

� -������������'�*��������
���������#�������#���	�	���������������������

��%�������������	���������		�������������#	�������	���%��

��	��������	����	�	
�������7���>��

� -�����������#����������#�����	�	�������������������������������#���

��	��������	����1��	�	
������

�

!>� �������� A��B&� ���������&�*�+#��

�

� 0�#������������������������	�
��%��������#���

� 0������������������������#		����$	�����	�����������	
��������	%��#������

�	����%��������	����

� 0���(��������������������#�����������#���������	��	$���$	�����	�����������

#		�������	����%���	����	�1����
������#		���	�1���

� 0����
����������%�������#����#�������

� 0���-���������������#������	����������	
�����	�1��#��	#�������	����������

��$������������������������	�1������	���������������	���=������1���=��

��������	�����	�
��%���	�1������	���-��������������1�����������#	��#����

������#���������	���

� 0���+	���	�����	
��������������	���	�������������#������	��	�����

�����$	������	
����$	�������439���	B�����������������

� 0���+	���	��������������=���
����	�������	
��������������������	�

��������������������3
����������������33I���
�������������������������1����

������#���

�

!<� ��5
�
���0�����#���

�

�� )	�	���4�%��	�������	��������?������������<������������

� 0��������������������������	
��	$��	���	�������������0���

(����������0���-��������������������������������������������

��%����&
	�
����

�� ����������	
�����	
����?�7�	����>������������

� 0���+	���	������������������	
��	$��	�����������	������

�	�����	�������������	���������������������7���������



����������	
�����	
����

����������2���2�2��

���
����

��������

�

�

� 5�������	��������?�7�	����"�����������

� 0���������G�����	$�����5�������	�������H�����������������

	
��	$��	�����������������#�����������������	�������#�����

�� ����������	
�����	
����?�7�	����!F������������

�

!�� ���B	
�������

�

���E�!"�������0������������������	��	���	���B	
��C�0���������#�%��������	�������

�����	��	����������	%����;���

�

�

�

����������	
�����	
����

�

�

�����C�.� �����."���"��

�

�

�����$���!!�����+��'������&�*�+�

�

���&�� ������4��/�DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD�

�



����������	
�����	
������	�	��������	�������	��������

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

����������	
�����	
������	�	��������	�������	��������

���
����

�������������������

�

���� �������	� 
���	� 
������ �������� ����������� 
��������� ���� �� ����	��

����������������������� !����"�"���
������
������#��������
�������#��$�%��&��'�


����(�����������������	���
��)�������(����������("�

�

��������)����������(���#����	��������#�����#���*�������	����"�

�

+,�����!� -�#����.-�#/�0�����
���������
�����

�����#�,�������
����������������

� � 1�))�����2����
���	�$����#��������

� � ,��2�3�����������������������������������

� � ������������4"�"����������

� � $�����5�((����
���2����
�����6+47�

�

$�#��!� ,�������"������	��
����������������

�

��� � !!��"�	�#���

�

��"�0��������������������(������������� !����"�"����������������*���������

������#��"��

�

��� $##%�%"&'����!��%"&'� &#�$#"��%"&�"(��)��$*&�# �

�

��"� ,������ ����� �� ������ ��� ������� ����� ������ 8��� 9�

+� 44� ,�#���������


�����#:����������+��������������������������)������(���"���"�0����(����

��#��������������������#�����������;�"�

�

��"�,�����������������������������������(�����#�������<���"�0���������

����#��������������������#�����������;�"�

�

��� �+�!%,��"���&�'�

�



����������	
�����	
������	�	��������	�������	��������

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�����2�

�

�

��������������������������#"��

�

-�� �� ((����"���

�

 �� ��".�,��$,�%/%�01��

�

�" ��"� 3������ #���� ���=���� �������	� �����#� #����	� ����� 8��� ��� #����

#����##��#�#��������������������#�����"��

��" ��"� 3������ ����� ������ �)� ���� ��� ���)�������#� �� �������	�


���	"��

� 0�� #���� ��	��� ,�(��#� ���)������(� �#� �� ���������� )����

-�%�(���
���	������)������	�����>�#����"�0��#�������	���2��

#�)��	��*�������)���������#�����������#��	"���"�3������#����

���	������&�������	��#"��

� ��"�3������#����1�����?��	��#����������#�������(����	������)�

5�#�� 
�������� ����� ������ ����� #����� ��� ���)�������

8�����#"� ���	� ���� ��� �������� �� +��#�����	�� ��� #���� ���	�

#������������������(��	����"��

���" ��"�3������#������������������������	�
���	���#���##�������������#!�

+��=������9#�����������������2�����(	:���@A������������=���<�+��=����

,������ 9>��)�;0��B:� �� @A�� ������� �%��#��<� ��� +��=���� C�2�(�

95�#��3��B���:���@&A���������%��#�����������=��#"���"�3������#������#�

�)���������������2�(������@&�'��������������	����#�����������

���=��#"��

� ��"�0�����#2����)����#���#�������������������	�����������8#����

	���"���"�3������#�������#���#�������������������	���"��

�

�" +�����������������!�

�

�" ��"�3�����������##���������������������;
�������
��������+��2"�0��

#����������������	����������

+�#���������������#���)�(����(�����##�

��������2���������������#�	����	��������������##�������#��#�����)�����

���2"�0�����������#��������������(�����#�����#����	��������2�����������

����������)�����#"�0��#�����#��)�����	��������������##�#���#�#�%����

#��������������2"��



����������	
�����	
������	�	��������	�������	��������

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

� ��"� 3������ #���� ����� ��� �#� ���������(� ����� �#����� �)�

������(�������#�����������D�$��������(����#�#����������#��

��������� ��������� �#����������������������#<�������#�������

������#�������@A�������D���E����2�����#���������������������2����

���������"�

� ��"�,������#���������������������������)����	�����������������	��

���	�����������������������##������������	�������)�����#��������

����"��

� ��"�0�����#2����)�#���#�#�%����#�������������=����������2����

���(��� )�������"���"�3������#����	�#�����������2�#��� �����)�

#�#�"�0��#������E����������#������������������#���������������

�)���������#���#"��

� ��"�0�����#2����)���������	��������2�����������������������

����������#�����#��������2����)����	����	�������(�������������

����"���"�3������#���� ����� �#�#������(��������� ���2� ���<����

�����������������)�������8���	���#��(�����	������

+������"�

��"� ����2��� ������ ����� ���	� ������ ����� ������ ���������#�

������������#�����"��

� ��"�3������#����)�����(�����������#���������=�#��)	�������(����#��

����#���#��������	�����������#��#���#���������#��#�����)�����

����2�������#����������(��������#������������"��

� ��"� 3������ #���� ������ ��	� ��� ��� �� ��(�� ��#�� ��))������

�������������(�����#�������F����(���������#���������(���

���"�0����������������2�(�������(�������)����#�"��

� ��"�3������#�������	E�������������#������8�#������������������

�)� ���#����#� ����� ����� �)������������� �� ���� 9#�����;����	�

#���:������������������	��#�#��������������(����������	��#�

����	#��������������������#������(�������������#�����#�	#�

���	����������"��

�

��" ��"�3������#������������	��#�������(�������2����������#�#�5�	�

�%��#��"�0��#�������	�����������)���@ �������)��������#������������

����	���#�������������(���"�0��#��������������%��������	���#������

����	� ����� ����� ���� )������(� )���(!� @�� ������� )���� ����

���������(� ������<� @&��������� )���� ���� 
���	� ���#���������



����������	
�����	
������	�	��������	�������	��������

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�


���������� @ ������� )���� �
�7
�� @�G������ )���� ���� �������	�

��������� 
����������"� 0�� #���� ���	� ���� �� ����;#��(�� �(�������������

#�����)� ���� �������#���� ���������#���������#� #��2������� ����

������	������#���(���������	���������(��;�);��	���*��#������##��#"��

�

���" ��"�3������#����)����������;
�������
��������+��2�44����������	���#�

������������+��#�����	�+���$��������������������	�
���	�,����

�	#���� ��� ��� �#� ��� ���� #��(�������� ��� ���#� ��� �����##� ���� 8���

(���#�)������	��(!�@��������)������������	�)�������������@A�������

)��������#�����)���#�������������������@GA������)������������)����

���������������)�
�������"����

�

��" ��"�3������#�������	��������������)�������H�	�E#�
��##�(�,�������������	������

��������)����+$�H���8����(���#�#�������	���#����(����������E�����������

��� ���� ��� ���"� 0�������� ��� #���� ��� ���� �� ����� ����� ���� 
������ ������#�


�������)�?�������#��������	��������)������)���(������	������������(���

�� +��#�� 7�� ��� �� ��#�"� 0�� #���� ���� ����� �#� �� �����"� 0�� #���� ���	� �����

��#��������2�����(���)�����������(�������������#���"��

�

�" ��"� 3������ #����� ��(����(� ���� 
��2����� +������	�� ����� ��� ��� ��"� ����2���

��#��##�����C������	�
������+��(����������(������#����"���"�3������#���� ���

��#�����	������#����;��#��#���������	������	�������������������	���������

��	�(�������������	"�0��#�������#��#�������	���	�	��������������������������

�������	��)�	�����2��������������	��))�������	��E#����2"�0����������"�3������#����

������������#�#��##��������������������(���"�0��#������#���#���������#�������

��#�@������"��

� ��"�,������#�������������������#����	����������������#������(�

�����������������	�#�����	���������������	��������##��#"��

� ��"�3������#��������#������	���*��#�����)�����@�����������)����	�

��E������������(�������������=�#��#���������)����������##����	�

���������#�����������������#������#�"��

� ��"�0����#��������#�������������(���)������#�	������������	�����

�����2��������������	����2������"�0��#��������#��������������)�

�������	�������������������������������#�����������������	"�



����������	
�����	
������	�	��������	�������	��������

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

� ��"�3������#������������#���	�����*��#�������(�������������

��#��������C

����(���#����8�#��)������������#�����#"��

�

�" +�����������������!�

�

�" ��"�3������#������E�����������(��
7�7�4I���$����������"��J;��"�

0��#����
�������
�$������������������(�#�������)��#����������	���#��

�����������������������"��

�

��" ��"�3������#���� ���	� =�#������#�����������������(����	"�0��#����


�������
�$������������#��������F	�����#��))��������������	����

�#�����������������(�"��

�

���" ��"� 3������ #���� ��� �#� ����(� �����#���� ��������� ��� �����������	�


���	�����������������������#���"��

�

��" ��"�3������#�����������������������������(�������>�������##������#�

	������#�����K�#�����$���������#������))�������������"���"�3������#����

�������"� >�����$���	������� �����������	� ��������� 
����������������� ���

�����������(�������#���(������������	"��

�

�" 7����!�

�

�" ��"�3������#�������������������������������������������������(���

+���L����7��(���#"�0��#��������������2��#���#���������)������B�������

���������������������)�����8#����	���"��

�

��" ��"�3������#����>�����$���������	���������1����	��������G"�0��#����

���#� ��#� #������(���	��� 3�#���� ��� ����� ��� ����� ��� ���	� ����

��(����������8�#�����������"�0��#�����������������#�������������-���

?	�������������	�
����(�"�0��#��������#�����#����������������##�����

��������(���#��������#�����������#�����������������"���"�0����#�������	�

#������2������������ �)�#��������	���������<���"�3������#����

	�#��������	�����������������	�����������������������"��



����������	
�����	
������	�	��������	�������	��������

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

� ��"�0������������������(����#�	���E#�����������=�	���#���(�

���� ���� )������#� �� ��������"� 0�� ��#�� ����� ����� �������	�


���	� �#�������(��#��>����������#�������#��##����#������

����	�������#����"��

�

���" ��"�3������#�������	�����#�������(������%��4��#������,���������)���

7������� &��� ����"� ���� #���2��� ����� ��� 1��)��� 0������	�� ����� ����

�������	�
���	�
������
����"��

�

�" 
�����#��	������#��##�������#�)��������������������#"��

�

� ��"�,������#���������#���(���������("��

�

 " �%����������##��!��
 

M��;G;A��9�:9�:����9�:9�:!���#��##����)�������#����������������#���

���������������(����#�������������������������#�������������%��#�������

���������#����)�#������#�������(�(�������������%��#����)����#����#����

��������#��##������������#�������	���������������	��������(�+��=���#�

$�����#�93����:��
����#�$���#��������$������L�
$��H,�����N�44���������2��


��������7�2�����������������������=���#"�

�

� ��"�,���������������������� !����"�"����(�������%��������

#�##��<���"�0����(��������#��������������������#�����������;

�"�

� ��"�,��������������������������������)��%��������#�##������A!���

�"�"<���"�0����(��������#��������������������#�����������;�"��

� ����
������������2���������)������(������%��������#�##��"��

A" $�=����

�

� ���������(���)���������#��##����"�,������������������������=����

���������(<���"�0����(��������#�����������������#�����������;�"��

� ��"�0����������������������(���=���������A!����"�"��

�



����������	
�����	
������	�	��������	�������	��������

����������2���2�2��

���
����

�������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������� �	
���� �	
���� ��	�	����

����	�������	��������

�

�

�'!%��2%�����"��%������) %�� &�

�

�

$&#��3��%**�����!��4��"��"+&,%!��

�

�%&+��'�$���"/�#1�5555555555555555�



COUNTY OF NEWBERRY  )    PROCLAMATION 

) NATIONAL MANUFACTURING DAY & WEEK 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )              

�

WHEREAS,�Newberry�County�is�home�to�nearly�40�manufacturing�firms,�representing�the�

largest�business�sector�in�our�community,�and�employing�more�than�5,300�of�our�people;�and�

WHEREAS,�Manufacturing�is�one�of�the�highest-paying�business�sectors�in�our�community,�

averaging�an�annual�salary�of�about�$58,000�per�year�or�about�$29�per�hour;�and�

WHEREAS,�combined�these�manufacturing�businesses�produce�an�annual�payroll�of�more�than�

$300�million�per�year;�and��

WHEREAS,�Newberry�County�has�one�of�the�largest�manufacturing�workforces�in�the�State�of�

South�Carolina,�accounting�for�more�than�27%�of�our�workforce,�more�than�double�the�state’s�

12%�and�more�than�triple�the�nation’s�8.4%;�and���

WHEREAS,�Manufacturing�is�the�vanguard�of�local�economies,�leading�to�more�new�jobs�and�

investment�outside�the�manufacturing�sector;�and�

WHEREAS,�in�the�last�decade,�Newberry�County�has�welcomed�13�new�manufacturing�

companies�into�our�county,�representing�more�than�$726�million�in�investment,�and�the�creation�

of�1,690�new�jobs;�and��

WHEREAS,�Newberry�County’s�existing�manufacturers�have�expanded�18�times�in�the�last�

decade,�investing�more�than�$241�million�and�creating�more�than�510�new�jobs;�and��

WHEREAS,�five�of�the�top�10�taxpaying�businesses�in�the�county�are�manufacturers,�supporting�

local�government,�emergency�response�and�local�schools.��

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED�by�the�County�Council�of�the�County�of�

Newberry�that�October�6�shall�be�National�Manufacturing�Day,�and�October�6�through�13,�2023�

shall�be�National�Manufacturing�Week�in�recognition�of�the�many�benefits�and�contributions�of�

our�manufacturing�sector.��

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

SEAL   

By ___________________________ 

Todd Johnson, Chairman 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council  ��



�

1 

 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

     )  ORDINANCE NO. 08-01-2023 

NEWBERRY COUNTY  ) 

 

AN ORDINANCE ACTING ON A REQUEST TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL 

ZONING MAP ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO ZONING ORDINANCE NO.  12-

24-01 AS REVISED AND AMENDED BY ZONING ORDINANCE NO. 6-11-16 

AND CODIFIED IN CHAPTER 153 OF THE NEWBERRY COUNTY CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, ESTABLISHES ZONING CLASSIFICATION AND DISTRICTS 

SO AS TO REZONE TWO (2) REAL ESTATE PARCELS TOTALING TWELVE 

AND TWENTY-NINE HUNDREDTHS (12.29) ACRES DESIGNATED AS TMS 

NO. 290-16 AND TMS NO. 290-12 FROM LC-LIMITED COMMERCIAL TO RG-

GENERAL RESIDENTIAL. 

 

WHEREAS, Zoning Ordinance, codified in Chapter 153 of the Newberry County 

Code of Ordinances, establishes zoning classifications and districts, as well as an Official 

Zoning Map; and  

WHEREAS, said Zoning Ordinance provides procedures for the amendment of 

both the text of the Ordinance and the district boundaries shown on the Official Zoning 

Map; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the procedures established by the Zoning Ordinance, 

application was made for a map amendment to rezone two (2) real estate parcels totaling 

twelve and twenty-nine hundredths (12.29) acres located at 8152 Highway 121, 

Newberry, to RG-General Residential from LC-Limited Commercial.  Tax Map No. 290-

16 and Tax Map No. 290-12 are both currently undeveloped.  The Comprehensive Plan 

shows the future land use for this area to be within the economic development projected 

area.  The Planning Staff does recommend that this real estate parcel be rezoned to RG-

General Residential.   



 

2 

 

WHEREAS, the Newberry County Joint Planning Commission, in case number 

MA01-07-18-23, had this matter on its agenda and considered this request and received 

comments as to both the existing and intended uses of the property.   The Joint Planning 

Commission determined that it does concur with the recommendation of the Planning 

Staff.  The Planning Commission has now forwarded its report on the rezoning request to 

Newberry County Council, as required by law, for consideration of its actions by 

Newberry County Council.    

WHEREAS, Newberry County Council is familiar with the site and the existing 

uses of the properties located at 8152 Highway 121., Newberry.  

NOW, THEREFORE, Newberry County Council makes the following findings 

of fact and law as to the merits of the rezoning request concerning Tax Map No. 290-16 

and Tax Map No. 290-12, totaling twelve and twenty-nine hundredths (12.29) acres 

located at 8152 Highway 121., Newberry, as more particularly shown on the plat 

accompanying the submitted “Official Zoning Map Amendment Application” included in 

the submitted Planning Commission report attached hereto, RG-General Residential from 

LC-Limited Commercial: 

A.  That the proposed map amendment does promote the implementation of 

the Comprehensive Plan in the area.  

B.   This amendment is needed because the proposed development cannot be 

accomplished by the owner under the existing zoning district regulations. 

C.    That traffic patterns in the neighborhood will not be adversely affected by 

the change in zoning.            



 

3 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that: 

   Newberry County Council hereby determines, based on the findings set forth above, that 

the attached rezoning request for a map amendment for Tax Map No. 290-16 and Tax 

Map No. 290-12, totaling twelve and twenty-nine hundredths (12.29) acres real estate 

parcel as acted on by the Planning Commission, be: 

    ___________ disapproved;  

                approved; or 

___    ___________ approved with the following modifications: ______________ 

___   __________________________________________________________________.  

   AND IT IS SO ORDAINED by Newberry County Council this ______ day of   

______________, 2023 in meeting duly assembled at Newberry, South Carolina. 

       NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 (SEAL) 

By:_______________________________ 

Todd Johnson, Chairman 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 

Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council 

 

1st reading: 08/16/2023   Reviewed and approved as to form: 

2nd reading: 09/06/2023   

Public Hearing: 10/04/2023   _____________________________ 

3rd reading: 10/04/2023   Attorney 

   

      _____________________________ 

      County Administrator  



1 

 

 
 

Newberry County  

Administration 

1309 College Street 

Newberry, SC  29108 

803-321-2100  

Agenda Briefing 

 
Prepared By:  Katie Werts Title:  Zoning Administrator  

Department:  Planning & Zoning Division:  N/A 

Date Prepared:  August 11, 2023 Meeting Date:  August 16, 2023 

Legal Review:  Date:   

Budget Review:  N/A Date:  N/A 

Approved for Consideration: Joint Planning 

Commission 

Date: July 18, 2023 

Request Consideration by Committee / County 

Council: County Council 

 

Subject:  MA01-07-18-23 Rezoning 

 

 
STAFF’S RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

This ordinance is for the request to rezone two (2) properties totaling twelve and twenty-nine hundredths (12.29) 

acres located at 8152 Highway 121, Newberry, from LC – Limited Commercial to RG- General Residential.  The 

property owner has asked to rezone to RG- General Commercial from LC-Limited Commercial for his personal 

residence.  The future land use map of the comprehensive plan has identified this property to be within the 

economic development overlay.  The rezoning of RG-General Residential does fit within the definition of the 

economic development overlay.  The Planning staff does recommend this rezoning.  The Joint Planning 

Commission voted to approve the rezoning also. 

 

FIDUCIARY: 

Are Funds allocated in the department's current fiscal year budget?   Yes  No 

If no, is a budget amendment necessary?   Yes  No 

 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL/BUDGETARY MATTERS TO CONSIDER: 

N/A 



2 

 

COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE FEEDBACK/POSSIBLE AREA (s) OF LEGAL EXPOSURE: 

 

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: 

This ordinance is for the request to rezone two (2) properties totaling twelve and twenty-nine hundredths (12.29) 

acres located at 8152 Highway 121, Newberry, from LC – Limited Commercial to RG- General Residential.  The 

property owner has asked to rezone to RG- General Commercial from LC-Limited Commercial for his personal 

residence. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION: 

None 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

Ordinance No.  



1 

 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

     )  ORDINANCE NO. 08-02-23 

NEWBERRY COUNTY  ) 

 

AN ORDINANCE ACTING ON A REQUEST TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL 

ZONING MAP ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO ZONING ORDINANCE NO.  12-

24-01 AS REVISED AND AMENDED BY ZONING ORDINANCE NO. 6-11-16 

AND CODIFIED IN CHAPTER 153 OF THE NEWBERRY COUNTY CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, ESTABLISHES ZONING CLASSIFICATION AND DISTRICTS 

SO AS TO REZONE ONE (1) REAL ESTATE PARCEL TOTALING TWO (2) 

ACRES DESIGNATED AS TMS NO. 530-13 FROM LC-LIMITED 

COMMERCIAL TO R2-RURAL. 

 

WHEREAS, Zoning Ordinance, codified in Chapter 153 of the Newberry County 

Code of Ordinances, establishes zoning classifications and districts, as well as an Official 

Zoning Map; and  

WHEREAS, said Zoning Ordinance provides procedures for the amendment of 

both the text of the Ordinance and the district boundaries shown on the Official Zoning 

Map; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the procedures established by the Zoning Ordinance, 

application was made for a map amendment to rezone one (1) real estate parcel totaling 

two (2) acres located at 2467 Seibert Road, Prosperity, to R2-Rural from LC-Limited 

Commercial.  Tax Map No. 530-13 is currently undeveloped.  The Comprehensive Plan 

shows the future land use for this area to be within the rural development projected area.  

The Planning Staff does recommend that this real estate parcel be rezoned to R2-Rural.   

WHEREAS, the Newberry County Joint Planning Commission, in case number 

MA03-07-18-23, had this matter on its agenda and considered this request and received 

comments as to both the existing and intended uses of the property.   The Joint Planning 

Commission determined that it does concur with the recommendation of the Planning 



2 

 

Staff.  The Planning Commission has now forwarded its report on the rezoning request to 

Newberry County Council, as required by law, for consideration of its actions by 

Newberry County Council.    

WHEREAS, Newberry County Council is familiar with the site and the existing 

uses of the property located at 2467 Seibert Road, Prosperity.  

NOW, THEREFORE, Newberry County Council makes the following findings 

of fact and law as to the merits of the rezoning request concerning Tax Map No. 530-13, 

totaling two (2) acres located at 2467 Seibert Road, Prosperity, as more particularly 

shown on the plat accompanying the submitted “Official Zoning Map Amendment 

Application” included in the submitted Planning Commission report attached hereto, R2-

Rural from LC-Limited Commercial: 

A.  That the proposed map amendment does promote the implementation of 

the Comprehensive Plan in the area.  

B.   This amendment is needed because the proposed development cannot be 

accomplished by the owner under the existing zoning district regulations. 

C.    That traffic patterns in the neighborhood will not be adversely affected by 

the change in zoning.            

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that: 

   Newberry County Council hereby determines, based on the findings set forth above, that 

the attached rezoning request for a map amendment for Tax Map No. 530-13, totaling 

two (2) acres real estate parcel as acted on by the Planning Commission, be: 

    ___________ disapproved;  

                approved; or 



3 

 

___    ___________ approved with the following modifications: ______________ 

___   __________________________________________________________________.  

   AND IT IS SO ORDAINED by Newberry County Council this ______ day of   

______________, 2023 in meeting duly assembled at Newberry, South Carolina. 

       NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 (SEAL) 

By: _______________________________ 

Todd Johnson, Chairman 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 

Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council 

 

1st reading: 08/16/2023   Reviewed and approved as to form: 

2nd reading: 09/06/2023   

Public Hearing: 10/04/2023   _____________________________ 

3rd reading: 10/04/2023   Attorney 

   

      _____________________________ 

      County Administrator  



 

1 

 

 
 

Newberry County  

Administration 

1309 College Street 

Newberry, SC  29108 

803-321-2100  

Agenda Briefing 

 
Prepared By:  Katie Werts Title:  Zoning Administrator  

Department:  Planning & Zoning Division:  N/A 

Date Prepared:  August 11, 2023 Meeting Date:  August 16, 2023 

Legal Review:  Date:   

Budget Review:  N/A Date:  N/A 

Approved for Consideration: Joint Planning 

Commission 

Date: July 18, 2023 

Request Consideration by Committee / County 

Council: County Council 

 

Subject:  MA03-07-18-23 Rezoning 

 

 
STAFF’S RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

This ordinance is for the request to rezone one (1) property that is currently split zoned totaling two (2) acres 

located at 2467 Seibert Road, Prosperity, from LC – Limited Commercial to R2- Rural for the owner’s residence.  

The future land use map of the comprehensive plan has identified this property to be within the rural 

development overlay.  The rezoning of R2-Rural does fit within the definition of the rural development overlay.  

The Planning staff does recommend this rezoning.  The Joint Planning Commission voted to approve the rezoning 

also. 

 

FIDUCIARY: 

Are Funds allocated in the department's current fiscal year budget?   Yes  No 

If no, is a budget amendment necessary?   Yes  No 

 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL/BUDGETARY MATTERS TO CONSIDER: 

N/A 

COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE FEEDBACK/POSSIBLE AREA (s) OF LEGAL EXPOSURE: 



 

2 

 

 

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: 

This ordinance is for the request to rezone one (1) property that is currently split zoned totaling two (2) acres 

located at 2467 Seibert Road, Prosperity, from LC – Limited Commercial to R2- Rural.  

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION: 

None 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

Ordinance No.  



 

1 

 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY COUNCIL FOR NEWBERRY COUNTY 

ORDINANCE NO. 09-01-2023 

AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF A CAPITAL PROJECTS 

ACCOUNT; AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER 

AGREEMENT GOVERNING THE GREENWOOD-NEWBERRY 

INDUSTRIAL PARK; AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO RETAIN 

CERTAIN FEE-IN-LIEU OF TAX REVENUES IN ORDER TO FUND 

THE CAPITAL PROJECTS ACCOUNT; AND OTHER RELATED 

MATTERS.   

WHEREAS, Newberry County (“Newberry”), a public body corporate and politic under the laws of 

the State of South Carolina, is authorized under Article VIII, Section 13(D) of the South Carolina 

Constitution and Title 4, Chapter 1 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended (collectively, 

the “Act”), to (i) create multi-county industrial parks in partnership with counties having contiguous borders 

with Newberry; and (ii) include the property of eligible companies within such multi-county industrial 

parks, which inclusion under the terms of the Act makes such property exempt from ad valorem property 

taxes, and changes the character of the annual receipts from such property to fees-in-lieu of ad valorem 

property taxes in an amount equivalent to the ad valorem taxes that would have been due and payable but 

for the location of the property in such multi-county industrial parks (“Fee Payments”);  

WHEREAS, Newberry and Greenwood County, South Carolina (“Greenwood”) have previously 

developed a multi-county industrial park (“Park”) and entered into the Master Agreement Governing the 

Greenwood-Newberry Industrial Park, dated December 31, 2012, which governs the operation of the Park 

(“Park Agreement”); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act and Park Agreement, Newberry is authorized to specify the manner in 

which Fee Payments (i) received by Newberry from property located in Greenwood or (ii) retained by 

Newberry from property located in Newberry are distributed to each of the taxing entities within Newberry; 

WHEREAS, Newberry desires to create a fund in which Newberry’s portion of certain fee-in-lieu of 

ad valorem property tax payments from properties in the Park (“Revenues”) will be deposited (the “Capital 

Projects Account”); 

WHEREAS, Newberry desires to amend the Park Agreement to modify the method of distributing the 

Revenues as authorized by the Park Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Newberry County Council, the governing body of Newberry (the “County Council”) 

shall be authorized to use the Capital Projects Account, in its sole discretion, for the purposes set forth in 

the Amendment (as defined below). 

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, 

ORDAINS: 

Section 1.�Creation of the Capital Projects Account. County Council hereby creates a Capital Projects 

Account in which to deposit certain Revenues in accordance with the Amendment. The Capital Projects 

Account shall be maintained at a bank chosen by the County Council. Newberry may use the Capital 

Projects Account, in its discretion, to: (i) acquire, construct, maintain, repair, renovate, or upfit capital 



 

2 

 

projects in Newberry, including, but not limited to parks and recreational facilities, airports, roads and 

bridges, public safety facilities and equipment, public works facilities and equipment, speculative buildings, 

multicounty park infrastructure, water and sewer facilities, solid waste disposal facilities and equipment, 

and any other Newberry-owned real property, (ii) make expenditures necessary for any economic 

development project in Newberry or provide grants to any business entity that intends to locate an economic 

development project in Newberry or (iii) make any other expenditure in the discretion of Newberry County 

Council. ((i) – (iii) are collectively “Capital Projects”). Capital Projects shall be identified by resolution of 

Newberry County Council and may include those that are part of Newberry’s long-term capital 

improvement plan, or those that Newberry determines will have a direct benefit to Newberry’s residents. 

Funds in the Capital Improvement Account may pay all of the costs of a Capital Project or may be used to 

supplement the costs of a Capital Project 

Section 2.�Amendment Authorized.  Council authorizes an amendment to the Park Agreement, as set 

forth more fully in the Amendment to Master Agreement Governing the Greenwood-Newberry Industrial 

Park attached as Exhibit A (“Amendment”), to ratify and approve the retention of Revenues by Newberry. 

The County Council Chair, or the Vice Chair in the event the Chair is absent, and the Clerk to the County 

Council are hereby authorized to execute the Amendment. The Chair is further directed to deliver the 

Amendment to Greenwood. 

Section 3.�Further Assurances.  The County Administrator (and his designated appointees) is 

authorized and directed, in the name of and on behalf of Newberry, to take whatever further actions and 

execute whatever further documents as the County Administrator (and his designated appointees) deems to 

be reasonably necessary and prudent to effect the intent of this Ordinance. 

Section 4.�Savings Clause.  The provisions of this Ordinance are separable. If any part of this 

Ordinance is, for any reason, unenforceable then the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance is 

unaffected. 

Section 5.�General Repealer.  Any prior ordinance, resolution or order, the terms of which are in 

conflict with this Ordinance, is, only to the extent of that conflict, repealed. 

This Ordinance is effective after its third reading and public hearing. 

 

[Signature Page Follows] 

  



 

3 

 

 

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 

 

 

        

Chairman, Newberry County Council 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

        

Clerk to Newberry County Council 

 

 

First Reading: 09-06-2023   

Second Reading: 09-20-2023  

Public Hearing: 09-20-2023  

Third Reading: 10-04-2023   

 



 

PPAB 9347634v4 

EXHIBIT A 

 

FORM OF AMENDMENT 

 

 

 



Newberry County  

Administration 
1309 College Street 

P.O. Box 156 

Newberry, SC  29108 

803-321-2100  
 

 

Agenda Item Briefing 

 
Subject: Amending Master Agreement governing Greenwood-Newberry Industrial Park 

Prepared By: Jeff Shacker   Title: County Administrator 

Department/Division: Administration Date Prepared: 9/29/2023 

Legal Review: _Yes___________________________________  Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Finance Review: __Yes_________________________________ Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Administrator Review: __Yes___________________________ Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Requested meeting: 薫 Committee 群 County Council            Meeting Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 

FIDUCIARY: 

Are funds allocated in the department’s current fiscal year budget?  群 Yes  薫 No 

If NO, is a budget amendment necessary?     薫 Yes  薫 No 

STAFF’S RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that council approve the ordinance to create the Capital Projects 

Account to allow for future capital purchases.  

ADDITIONAL FISCAL/BUDGETARY MATTERS TO CONSIDER: N/A 

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: 

Newberry County is looking to create a Capital Projects Account through the Master Agreement governing the 

Greenwood-Newberry Industrial Park. This amendment will authorize the county to retain certain fee-in-lieu of tax 

revenues to fund capital projects.  

The Capital Projects Account will allow the county to acquire, construct, maintain, repair, renovate, and upfit various 

capital projects in Newberry – a few examples include recreational areas, our airport, county roads and bridges and 

public safety facilities and equipment (like fire apparatuses), speculative buildings and other Newberry-owned 

property, just to name a few.  

The formula for the funds for the Capital Projects Account will be based on different assessments of FILOT agreements 

that are within the Greenwood-Newberry Industrial Park.  

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION: N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: 



 

1 

 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

     )  ORDINANCE NO. 10-01-2023 

NEWBERRY COUNTY  ) 

 

AN ORDINANCE ACTING ON A REQUEST TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL 

ZONING MAP ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO ZONING ORDINANCE NO.  12-

24-01 AS REVISED AND AMENDED BY ZONING ORDINANCE NO. 6-11-16 

AND CODIFIED IN CHAPTER 153 OF THE NEWBERRY COUNTY CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, ESTABLISHES ZONING CLASSIFICATION AND DISTRICTS 

SO AS TO REZONE ONE (1) REAL ESTATE PARCEL TOTALING ONE (1) 

ACRE DESIGNATED AS TMS NO. 339-1-10 FROM RG-GENERAL 

RESIDENTIAL TO R2-RURAL. 

 

WHEREAS, Zoning Ordinance, codified in Chapter 153 of the Newberry County 

Code of Ordinances, establishes zoning classifications and districts, as well as an Official 

Zoning Map; and  

WHEREAS, said Zoning Ordinance provides procedures for the amendment of 

both the text of the Ordinance and the district boundaries shown on the Official Zoning 

Map; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the procedures established by the Zoning Ordinance, 

application was made for a map amendment to rezone one (1) real estate parcel totaling 

one (1) acre located at 2601 Wilson Road, Newberry, to R2-Rural from RG-General 

Residential.  Tax Map No. 339-1-10 currently has a vacant building on the property.  The 

Comprehensive Plan shows the future land use for this area to be within the economic 

development projected area.  The Planning Staff does recommend that this real estate 

parcel be rezoned to R2-Rural.   

WHEREAS, the Newberry County Joint Planning Commission, in case number 

MA02-09-19-23, had this matter on its agenda and considered this request and received 

comments as to both the existing and intended uses of the property.   The Joint Planning 



 

2 

 

Commission determined that it does concur with the recommendation of the Planning 

Staff.  The Planning Commission has now forwarded its report on the rezoning request to 

Newberry County Council, as required by law, for consideration of its actions by 

Newberry County Council.    

WHEREAS, Newberry County Council is familiar with the site and the existing 

uses of the properties located at 2601 Wilson Road, Newberry.  

NOW, THEREFORE, Newberry County Council makes the following findings 

of fact and law as to the merits of the rezoning request concerning Tax Map No. 339-1-10 

totaling one (1) acre located at 2601 Wilson Road, Newberry, as more particularly shown 

on the plat accompanying the submitted “Official Zoning Map Amendment Application” 

included in the submitted Planning Commission report attached hereto, R2-Rural from 

RG-General Residential. 

A.  That the proposed map amendment does promote the implementation of 

the Comprehensive Plan in the area.  

B.   This amendment is needed because the proposed development cannot be 

accomplished by the owner under the existing zoning district regulations. 

C.    That traffic patterns in the neighborhood will not be adversely affected by 

the change in zoning.            

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that: 

   Newberry County Council hereby determines, based on the findings set forth above, that 

the attached rezoning request for a map amendment for Tax Map No. 339-1-10, totaling 

one (1) acre real estate parcel as acted on by the Planning Commission, be: 



 

3 

 

    ___________ disapproved;  

                approved; or 

___    ___________ approved with the following modifications: ______________ 

___   __________________________________________________________________.  

   AND IT IS SO ORDAINED by Newberry County Council this ______ day of   

______________, 2023 in meeting duly assembled at Newberry, South Carolina. 

       NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 (SEAL) 

By:_______________________________ 

Todd Johnson, Chairman 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 

Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council 

 

1st reading: _______________  Reviewed and approved as to form: 

2nd reading: _________________   

Public Hearing: ______________  _____________________________ 

3rd reading: _________________  Attorney 

   

      _____________________________ 

      County Administrator  



 

1 

 

 
 

Newberry County  

Administration 

1309 College Street 

Newberry, SC  29108 

803-321-2100  

Agenda Briefing 

 
Prepared By:  Katie Werts Title:  Director of Planning & Development 

Department:  Planning & Development Division:  Zoning 

Date Prepared:  September 25, 2023 Meeting Date:  October 4, 2023 

Legal Review Date:   

Budget Review:   Date:   

Approved for Consideration:  Planning 

Commission 

Date:  September 19, 2023 

Request Consideration by Committee / County 

Council 

 

Subject: Ordinance #10-01-2023  -  2601 Wilson Road Rezoning  

 

 
STAFF’S RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

Staff and the Planning Commission both recommend the council to rezone the 1-acre parcel to R2-Rural from RG-

General Residential for the use of commercial storage in an existing vacant building.    

 

FIDUCIARY: 

Are Funds allocated in the department's current fiscal year budget?   Yes  No 

If no, is a budget amendment necessary?   Yes  No 

 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL/BUDGETARY MATTERS TO CONSIDER: 

N/A 

COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE FEEDBACK/POSSIBLE AREA (s) OF LEGAL EXPOSURE: 

N/A 

 

 



 

2 

 

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: 

This is a request by Ben Lovro to rezone one (1) parcel of land totaling one (1) acre located at 2601 Wilson Road, 

Newberry, from RG -General Residential to R2-Rural.  The proposed use of this property is storage unit using the 

existing vacant building on the property.      

The Comprehensive Plan identifies this property and the surrounding area as Economic Development. 

Staff recommends the rezoning to R2-Rural, and the Planning Commission unanimously voted to recommend the 

rezoning. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Staff Report 



1 

 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 

                                                          )  ORDINANCE NO. 10-02-23  

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY             ) 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE NEWBERRY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION AND 

PREVENTION CODE, PROVIDING FOR PERIODIC INSPECTIONS AND 

ENFORCEMENT OF THE CODE, AND ESTABLISHING A PROCESS FOR APPEALS 

AND PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS   

 

 

WHEREAS, the County Council of the County of Newberry desires to establish a fire 
protection and prevention program to protect public health, safety, property and general welfare 
within Newberry County, South Carolina; and 

 
WHEREAS, the International Code Council has developed the International Fire Code, 

which establishes minimum regulations for fire prevention and fire protection systems using 
prescriptive and performance-related provisions; and 

 
WHEREAS, the State of South Carolina has adopted the International Fire Code, which 

is administered statewide by the Office of the State Fire Marshall, a division of the South Carolina 
Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation (SCLLR); and 

 
WHEREAS, political subdivisions of South Carolina are authorized by the State of South 

Carolina to adopt, administer, and enforce the International Fire Code within their jurisdiction. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the County Council of the County of 

Newberry, in Council duly assembled this 1st day of November 2023 that: 
 

1. Adoption:  This article shall be known as the Newberry County Fire Protection and 
Prevention Code.  The county hereby adopts the International Fire Code and the 
administrative chapters of the above-listed code, current edition.  A file of record of this 
code is maintained in the Planning and Development Department.   

 
2. Responsibility for enforcement:  The Fire Marshal or duly designated county official 

shall be responsible for the enforcement of the Newberry County Fire Protection and 
Prevention Code. 
 

3. Inspections: The enforcing official shall inspect all commercial premises on a periodic 
basis at reasonable times and shall issue such orders as may be necessary for the 
enforcement of the Newberry County Fire Protection and Prevention Code and for 
safekeeping of life and property from fire. 
 

4. Remedy of dangerous conditions:  Whenever the enforcing official shall find in any 
building any violations the enforcing official shall provide in writing all violations, date of 
inspection when the violation was determined, specific orders for abatement or remediation 
of the violation and a date for completion of the abatement. 
 



2 

 

5. Appeals: An appeal may be requested by the owner of the building where a violation was 
found.  An appeal may be made to the Newberry County Construction Review Board by 
such person. The Board shall hear any case involving a violation and make rulings on the 
interpretation of the violation, and timeframe and manner in which the violation is 
mitigated. The Construction Review Board shall not levy fines or penalties on the property 
owner or amend the standards of this ordinance. 
 

6. Penalties: Any person deemed to be in violation of this Ordinance after having received a 
violation notification with an established timeframe for abatement shall be issued a 
citation charging such person(s) with a misdemeanor. A guilty plea or judgement by the 
Newberry County Magistrate’s Office shall be punishable by a fine of no more than $500 
unless otherwise noted in this ordinance. Each day such violation continues after due 
notice to discontinue such violations shall be considered a separate offense. In addition, 
the Fire Marshal or other appropriate administrative official, may in accord with the 
provisions of Section 56-7-80 of the South Carolina Code of Laws 1976, as amended, 
issue an ordinance summons, or institute injunction, mandamus, or take any other 
appropriate actions or proceedings required to enforce this Ordinance.  

 
            

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

 

 

BY: ________________________________ 

(SEAL)     Todd Johnson, Chairman    

    

                                         

 

ATTEST:         

 

 

______________________________   

Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council    

 

Approved as to form:   

 

 

______________________________ 

Joanie Winters, Interim County Attorney 
 
 

______________________________ 

Jeff Shacker, County Administrator 
 

 
1st Reading:  October 4, 2023 

2nd Reading:  October 18, 2023 

Public Hearing: October 18, 2023 

3rd Reading:   November 1, 2023 



1 

 

 
 

Newberry County  

Administration 

1309 College Street 

Newberry, SC  29108 

803-321-2100  

Agenda Briefing 

 
Prepared By:  Katie Werts Title:  Director of Planning & Development 

Department:  Planning & Development Division:  Fire Marshal 

Date Prepared:  September 27, 2023 Meeting Date:  October 4, 2023 

Legal Review Date:   

Budget Review:   Date:   

Approved for Consideration:   Date:   

Request Consideration by Committee / County 

Council 

 

Subject: Ordinance #10-02-2023  -  Fire Protection and Prevention Ordinance 

 

 
STAFF’S RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

FIDUCIARY: 

Are Funds allocated in the department's current fiscal year budget?   Yes  No 

If no, is a budget amendment necessary?   Yes  No 

 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL/BUDGETARY MATTERS TO CONSIDER: 

N/A 

COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE FEEDBACK/POSSIBLE AREA (s) OF LEGAL EXPOSURE: 

N/A 

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: 

The Fire Protection and Prevention Ordinance outlines the adoption, enforcement, inspections, appeals and 

penalties for the commercial inspections by the Fire Marshal.     

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION: 

N/A 



 

1 

 

 

 

Newberry County  

Administration 

1309 College Street 

Newberry, SC  29108 

803-321-2100  

Agenda Briefing 

 
Prepared By:  Jessie Long Title:  Director, Parks & Recreation 

Department:  Parks & Recreation Division:   

Date Prepared:  9-27-23 Meeting Date:  10-4-23 

Legal Review Date:   

Budget Review:   Date:   

Approved for Consideration:   Date:   

Request Consideration by Committee / County 

Council 

 

Subject:  PARD Grant Application for Lynch’s Woods Park Project 

 
STAFF’S RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

Submit PARD Grant Application for Lynch’s Woods Park Project as soon as possible (upon securing Council 

approval and legislative delegation signature(s)). 

  

FIDUCIARY: 

Are Funds allocated in the department's current fiscal year budget?   Yes  No 

If no, is a budget amendment necessary?   Yes  No 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL/BUDGETARY MATTERS TO CONSIDER: 

This grant is a reimbursable grant up to 80%. The total estimated project cost is $48,000, which will require $9,600 

(20% match) from the County or in-kind amounts. Spartan Race funds are available to cover the match portion of 

this grant. 

COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE FEEDBACK/POSSIBLE AREA (s) OF LEGAL EXPOSURE: 

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: 

Under this project, the scope of work will include a quarter mile youth bicycle path with fun elements 

incorporated throughout, the construction of a 16’ x 24’ outdoor education structure to contain a classroom 

space, benches, and storage. Additionally, the project will include work to the existing gravel road and the 

purchase of bicycles, safety gear, and cameras to monitor the space. The work will be completed within 18 

months in collaboration with County of Newberry public works and maintenance departments and in conjunction 

with licensed and certified skilled laborers and/or construction companies. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: PARD Grant Application 


































